

Jay Endsley
Chief Engineer, Product Development
Digital & Applied Imaging
Eastman Kodak Company
4545 East River Road
Rochester, NY 14650-0871

June 6, 2002

Douglas Young
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission

**Re: Application of Eastman Kodak Company for Special Temporary Authority under
Part 5, STA File # 0201-EX-ST-2002, Reference Number 2026**

Dear Mr. Young,

Pursuant to Section 0.459 of the Commission's rules, Eastman Kodak Company ("Kodak") hereby supplements the above-referenced application with the attached exhibits in support of Kodak's request for confidential treatment of portions of the application. If the Commission denies Kodak's request for confidential treatment, Kodak requests that the Commission return Kodak's application without consideration as provided in section 0.459(e).

Please feel free to contact me at (716) 781-9221 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jay Endsley

Enclosures